
Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

CPC-2017-3251-TDR-MUCP-SPR - 1045 Olive St.
4 messages

Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org> Wed, Apr 15, 2020 at 10:56 AM
To: Cecilia Lamas <cecilia.lamas@lacity.org>
Cc: Alan Como <alan.como@lacity.org>, Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>

Hi Ceci,

The above case, Case No. CPC-2017-3251-TDR-MCUP-SPR, scheduled for CPC May 14th has been reassigned to me.

I'll be taking the case to Commission in May. Could you please be sure to include my supervisor, Alan Como, on
correspondence as well?

Thank you.

-- 

Jason McCrea
Planning Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Room 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3672

          

Cecilia Lamas <cecilia.lamas@lacity.org> Wed, Apr 15, 2020 at 11:05 AM
To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org>
Cc: Alan Como <alan.como@lacity.org>, Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>, Irene Gonzalez
<irene.gonzalez@lacity.org>

Good morning Jason,

Thank you for the update. Please note the CPC Advance Calendar has been updated to reflect your name. I am in the
drafting stages and a request for notices was sent. Please refer to the following meeting dates folder to ensure I have
documents for your case (It was continued from 3/12/20):

P:\PLN_NEW\StaffRpt\CPC Agenda\2020 DATES\DTLA\05-14-20\NOTICES

Thank you. 

Cecilia Lamas
Commission Executive Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning
200 N. Spring St., Room 272
Los Angeles, CA. 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1299 | (213) 978-1300
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[Quoted text hidden]

Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org> Wed, Apr 15, 2020 at 11:10 AM
To: Cecilia Lamas <cecilia.lamas@lacity.org>
Cc: Alan Como <alan.como@lacity.org>, Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>, Irene Gonzalez
<irene.gonzalez@lacity.org>

Hi Ceci,

I appreciate the update. The courtesy notice for the case was placed in the p drive in that folder Monday.

Please let me know if there is any additional information needed.

Thank you.
[Quoted text hidden]

Cecilia Lamas <cecilia.lamas@lacity.org> Wed, Apr 15, 2020 at 11:11 AM
To: Jason McCrea <jason.mccrea@lacity.org>
Cc: Alan Como <alan.como@lacity.org>, Milena Zasadzien <milena.zasadzien@lacity.org>, Irene Gonzalez
<irene.gonzalez@lacity.org>

Sounds good. Thank you Jason.

Cecilia Lamas
Commission Executive Assistant
Los Angeles City Planning
200 N. Spring St., Room 272
Los Angeles, CA. 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 978-1299 | (213) 978-1300
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